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Broughall, Debbie 

Sent: 29 January 2009 16:29 

To: Broughall, Debbie 

Subject: GWMH - BBC request 

Debbie 

We have now had an email back from Kiran Bhogal, our solicitor regarding this. 

She said: 

You will also have seen the email from Dominic Blake at the BBC. For his purposes and the FOIA request 
which is imminent I think we can say that he can put in the request and that at the moment all indications are 
that it is Hants and we do have some documentation for management which can be provided. When I reply 
more substantively to Dominic Blake I can let him know who to direct the request to so we don’t loose time. 

The query is whether the liability for GWMH fell to HPCT, or PHT, who employ most of the staff. This is still 
being investigated as you can see, so when the request comes in we will need to check whether counsel has 
come to a view. 

Regards 

’- P-i’-6~[~ i:5-f O ff[~ ~i" (GWMH) 
-Hampshire Primary Care Trust 
HQ, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

Tel: i ..................................... i Direct dial 
Tel: Code A iOffice 
Fax:L__, i .(_.S_._a._f_.e_._._H._.a_.y_.e_._n.) 
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